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500 Most Used Beginner Level Words In Korean 
 

 

Section 1: Basic Nouns (1-50) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

사람 person 저 사람은 친구예요. That person is my friend. 

이름 name 이름이 뭐예요? What is your name? 

나라 country 한국은 아름다운 나라예요. Korea is a beautiful country. 

학교 school 학교에 가요. I go to school. 

집 house/home 집에 있어요. I am at home. 

회사 company 아빠는 회사에 다녀요. My dad works at a company. 

도시 city 서울은 큰 도시예요. Seoul is a big city. 

마을 village 이 마을은 조용해요. This village is quiet. 

방 room 방을 청소했어요. I cleaned the room. 

문 door 문을 닫으세요. Please close the door. 

창문 window 창문을 열었어요. I opened the window. 

의자 chair 의자에 앉으세요. Please sit on the chair. 

테이블 table 테이블 위에 있어요. It’s on the table. 

물 water 물을 마셔요. I drink water. 

음식 food 한국 음식이 맛있어요. Korean food is delicious. 

밥 rice/meal 밥 먹었어요? Have you eaten? 

빵 bread 빵을 샀어요. I bought bread. 

고기 meat 고기를 구웠어요. I grilled the meat. 

생선 fish 생선을 좋아해요. I like fish. 

과일 fruit 과일을 먹어요. I eat fruit. 

우유 milk 우유를 마셔요. I drink milk. 

커피 coffee 커피를 좋아해요. I like coffee. 

차 tea/car 녹차를 마셔요. I drink green tea. 

술 alcohol 술을 안 마셔요. I don’t drink alcohol. 

돈 money 돈이 없어요. I don’t have money. 

시간 time 시간이 없어요. I don’t have time. 

날짜 date 오늘 날짜가 뭐예요? What is today’s date? 

오늘 today 오늘 날씨가 좋아요. The weather is nice today. 

어제 yesterday 어제 영화를 봤어요. I watched a movie yesterday. 

내일 tomorrow 내일 만나요. Let’s meet tomorrow. 

지금 now 지금 뭐 해요? What are you doing now? 

아침 morning 아침에 일찍 일어났어요. I woke up early in the morning. 
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점심 lunch 점심을 먹었어요. I ate lunch. 

저녁 evening/dinner 저녁을 준비하고 있어요. I’m preparing dinner. 

밤 night 밤에 잠을 자요. I sleep at night. 

주말 weekend 주말에 뭐 할 거예요? What will you do on the weekend? 

월요일 Monday 월요일은 바빠요. Monday is busy. 

화요일 Tuesday 화요일에 시험이 있어요. I have an exam on Tuesday. 

수요일 Wednesday 수요일은 쉬는 날이에요. Wednesday is my day off. 

목요일 Thursday 목요일에 만나요. Let’s meet on Thursday. 

금요일 Friday 금요일이 기다려져요. I look forward to Friday. 

토요일 Saturday 토요일에 여행 가요. I’m traveling on Saturday. 

일요일 Sunday 일요일은 쉬어요. I rest on Sunday. 

봄 spring 봄에 꽃이 피어요. Flowers bloom in spring. 

여름 summer 여름에 바다에 가요. I go to the beach in summer. 

가을 fall 가을은 시원해요. Fall is cool. 

겨울 winter 겨울에 눈이 와요. It snows in winter. 

 
 
 

Section 2: Pronouns & Demonstratives (51-100) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

나 I (casual) 나는 학생이야. I am a student. (informal) 

저 I (polite) 저는 회사원이에요. I am an office worker. (formal) 

너 you (casual) 너는 어디 가? Where are you going? (informal) 

당신 you (polite) 당신은 착하세요. You are kind. (formal) 

우리 we/our 우리 집이에요. This is our house. 

그 he/that 그 남자는 키가 커요. That man is tall. 

그녀 she 그녀는 예뻐요. She is pretty. 

이것 this 이것은 책이에요. This is a book. 

그것 that (near) 그것을 주세요. Please give me that. 

저것 that (far) 저것은 뭐예요? What is that (over there)? 

여기 here 여기 앉으세요. Please sit here. 

거기 there 거기가 어디예요? Where is there? 

저기 over there 저기에 가세요. Go over there. 

누구 who 누구예요? Who is it? 

무엇 what (formal) 무엇을 드시겠어요? What would you like to eat? 

뭐 what (casual) 뭐 해요? What are you doing? 

어디 where 어디 가요? Where are you going? 

언제 when 언제 왔어요? When did you come? 
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왜 why 왜 안 왔어요? Why didn’t you come? 

어떻게 how 어떻게 했어요? How did you do it? 

얼마 how much 얼마예요? How much is it? 

몇 how many 몇 명이에요? How many people? 

자기 self 자기 물건을 챙기세요. Take your own things. 

서로 each other 서로 도와주세요. Help each other. 

모두 all/everyone 모두 잘 했어요. Everyone did well. 

아무 any 아무도 없어요. There’s nobody. 

다른 other 다른 사람이 왔어요. Another person came. 

같은 same 같은 옷을 입었어요. We wore the same clothes. 

이 this 이 사람은 누구예요? Who is this person? 

저 that (far) 저 건물이 뭐예요? What is that building? 

그 that (near) 그게 아니에요. That’s not it. 

네 yes 네, 맞아요. Yes, that’s right. 

아니 no 아니요, 틀렸어요. No, that’s wrong. 

아마 maybe 아마 내일 갈 거예요. Maybe I’ll go tomorrow. 

정말 really 정말 예뻐요. It’s really pretty. 

진짜 really (casual) 진짜? Really? 

좀 a little 좀 기다리세요. Please wait a little. 

다 all 다 먹었어요. I ate it all. 

항상 always 항상 행복하세요. Always be happy. 

보통 usually 보통 7시에 일어나요. I usually wake up at 7. 

자주 often 자주 만나요. We meet often. 

가끔 sometimes 가끔 영화를 봐요. I sometimes watch movies. 

별로 not really 별로 안 좋아해요. I don’t really like it. 

전혀 not at all 전혀 몰랐어요. I didn’t know at all. 

아직 still/yet 아직 안 끝났어요. It’s not finished yet. 

이미 already 이미 먹었어요. I already ate. 

같이 together 같이 가요. Let’s go together. 

혼자 alone 혼자 살아요. I live alone. 

 
 
 

Section 3: Essential Verbs (101-150) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

가다 to go 학교에 가요. I go to school. 

오다 to come 집에 왔어요. I came home. 

먹다 to eat 밥을 먹어요. I eat rice. 
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마시다 to drink 물을 마셔요. I drink water. 

보다 to see/watch 영화를 봤어요. I watched a movie. 

듣다 to listen/hear 음악을 들어요. I listen to music. 

말하다 to speak 한국어를 말해요. I speak Korean. 

읽다 to read 책을 읽어요. I read a book. 

쓰다 to write 편지를 써요. I write a letter. 

주다 to give 선물을 줬어요. I gave a gift. 

받다 to receive 편지를 받았어요. I received a letter. 

만들다 to make 케이크를 만들었어요. I made a cake. 

사다 to buy 옷을 샀어요. I bought clothes. 

팔다 to sell 과일을 팔아요. I sell fruits. 

열다 to open 문을 열어요. I open the door. 

닫다 to close 창문을 닫아요. I close the window. 

일어나다 to wake up 아침에 일어났어요. I woke up in the morning. 

자다 to sleep 일찍 자요. I sleep early. 

앉다 to sit 의자에 앉으세요. Please sit on the chair. 

서다 to stand 여기에 서세요. Please stand here. 

걷다 to walk 공원에서 걸어요. I walk in the park. 

뛰다 to run 빨리 뛰어요. I run fast. 

웃다 to laugh 많이 웃어요. I laugh a lot. 

울다 to cry 슬퍼서 울었어요. I cried because I was sad. 

일하다 to work 회사에서 일해요. I work at a company. 

공부하다 to study 한국어를 공부해요. I study Korean. 

가르치다 to teach 영어를 가르쳐요. I teach English. 

배우다 to learn 피아노를 배워요. I learn piano. 

생각하다 to think 많이 생각해요. I think a lot. 

알다 to know 그 사람을 알아요. I know that person. 

모르다 to not know 잘 모르겠어요. I don’t know well. 

좋아하다 to like 고양이를 좋아해요. I like cats. 

싫어하다 to dislike 추워요, 싫어해요. I dislike the cold. 

원하다 to want 새 핸드폰을 원해요. I want a new phone. 

필요하다 to need 돈이 필요해요. I need money. 

시작하다 to start 지금 시작해요. I’ll start now. 

끝나다 to finish 수업이 끝났어요. The class is over. 

기다리다 to wait 버스를 기다려요. I wait for the bus. 

찾다 to find 열쇠를 찾았어요. I found the key. 

잃다 to lose 지갑을 잃어버렸어요. I lost my wallet. 

도와주다 to help 저를 도와주세요. Please help me. 
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전화하다 to call 엄마에게 전화해요. I’ll call my mom. 

만나다 to meet 친구를 만날 거예요. I’ll meet my friend. 

사랑하다 to love 가족을 사랑해요. I love my family. 

결혼하다 to marry 내년에 결혼해요. I’ll get married next year. 

살다 to live 서울에 살아요. I live in Seoul. 

죽다 to die 그 나무가 죽었어요. That tree died. 

 
 
 
 

Section 4: Essential Adjectives (151-200) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

좋다 to be good 오늘 기분이 좋아요. I feel good today. 

나쁘다 to be bad 날씨가 나빠요. The weather is bad. 

크다 to be big 그 집은 커요. That house is big. 

작다 to be small 이 가방은 작아요. This bag is small. 

많다 to be many 사람이 많아요. There are many people. 

적다 to be few 시간이 적어요. There's little time. 

길다 to be long 그 여자 머리가 길어요. That girl's hair is long. 

짧다 to be short 이 치마는 짧아요. This skirt is short. 

높다 to be high 이 건물은 높아요. This building is tall. 

낮다 to be low 이 테이블은 낮아요. This table is low. 

넓다 to be wide 이 공원은 넓어요. This park is spacious. 

좁다 to be narrow 이 길은 좁아요. This road is narrow. 

빠르다 to be fast 그 차는 빨라요. That car is fast. 

느리다 to be slow 이 컴퓨터는 느려요. This computer is slow. 

쉽다 to be easy 이 문제는 쉬워요. This problem is easy. 

어렵다 to be difficult 한국어는 어려워요. Korean is difficult. 

비싸다 to be expensive 이 핸드폰은 비싸요. This phone is expensive. 

싸다 to be cheap 이 가게는 음식이 싸요. This store has cheap food. 

따뜻하다 to be warm 이 방은 따뜻해요. This room is warm. 

춥다 to be cold 오늘은 너무 추워요. It's very cold today. 

덥다 to be hot 여름에는 더워요. It's hot in summer. 

시원하다 to be cool 에어컨 바람이 시원해요. The AC breeze is cool. 

맛있다 to be delicious 이 김치는 맛있어요. This kimchi is delicious. 

맛없다 to be tasteless 이 라면은 맛없어요. This ramen is tasteless. 

건강하다 to be healthy 저는 건강해요. I am healthy. 

아프다 to be sick 오늘 머리가 아파요. My head hurts today. 
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깨끗하다 to be clean 이 방은 깨끗해요. This room is clean. 

더럽다 to be dirty 이 옷은 더러워요. These clothes are dirty. 

가볍다 to be light 이 가방은 가벼워요. This bag is light. 

무겁다 to be heavy 이 상자는 무거워요. This box is heavy. 

예쁘다 to be pretty 그 여자는 예뻐요. That girl is pretty. 

잘생기다 to be handsome 그 남자는 잘생겼어요. That man is handsome. 

귀엽다 to be cute 이 강아지는 귀여워요. This puppy is cute. 

멋있다 to be cool 그 옷은 멋있어요. Those clothes are cool. 

재미있다 to be fun 이 게임은 재미있어요. This game is fun. 

재미없다 to be boring 그 영화는 재미없어요. That movie is boring. 

행복하다 to be happy 저는 행복해요. I am happy. 

슬프다 to be sad 그 영화는 슬퍼요. That movie is sad. 

화나다 to be angry 아빠는 화났어요. Dad is angry. 

피곤하다 to be tired 오늘 많이 피곤해요. I'm very tired today. 

바쁘다 to be busy 이번 주는 바빠요. I'm busy this week. 

한가하다 to be free 오늘은 한가해요. I'm free today. 

편하다 to be comfortable 이 신발은 편해요. These shoes are comfortable. 

불편하다 to be uncomfortable 이 의자는 불편해요. This chair is uncomfortable. 

특별하다 to be special 오늘은 특별한 날이에요. Today is a special day. 

평범하다 to be ordinary 그 사람은 평범해요. That person is ordinary. 

이상하다 to be strange 이 음식 맛이 이상해요. This food tastes strange. 

위험하다 to be dangerous 그 곳은 위험해요. That place is dangerous. 

안전하다 to be safe 이 동네는 안전해요. This neighborhood is safe. 

중요하다 to be important 이 일은 중요해요. This matter is important. 

필요하다 to be necessary 이 책이 필요해요. I need this book. 

 
 
 
 

Section 5: Essential Adverbs (201-250) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

매우 very 이 음식은 매우 맛있어요. This food is very delicious. 

너무 too (very) 너무 추워요. It's too cold. 

정말 really 정말 예뻐요. It's really pretty. 

진짜 really (casual) 진짜? Really? 

아주 extremely 아주 좋아요. It's extremely good. 

조금 a little 조금 더 주세요. Please give me a little more. 

많이 a lot 많이 먹었어요. I ate a lot. 
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조금씩 little by little 조금씩 배우고 있어요. I'm learning little by little. 

빨리 quickly 빨리 오세요. Come quickly. 

천천히 slowly 천천히 말해 주세요. Please speak slowly. 

잘 well 한국어를 잘 해요. You speak Korean well. 

나쁘게 badly 나쁘게 생각하지 마세요. Don't think badly about it. 

함께 together 함께 가요. Let's go together. 

혼자 alone 혼자 살아요. I live alone. 

바로 right away 바로 할게요. I'll do it right away. 

다시 again 다시 말해 주세요. Please say it again. 

항상 always 항상 행복하세요. Always be happy. 

보통 usually 보통 7시에 일어나요. I usually wake up at 7. 

자주 often 자주 만나요. We meet often. 

가끔 sometimes 가끔 영화를 봐요. I sometimes watch movies. 

거의 almost 거의 다 했어요. I'm almost done. 

특히 especially 특히 주말에 바빠요. I'm especially busy on weekends. 

대부분 mostly 대부분 학생이에요. Most are students. 

전혀 not at all 전혀 몰랐어요. I didn't know at all. 

절대로 never 절대로 안 가요. I'll never go. 

아마 maybe 아마 내일 갈 거예요. Maybe I'll go tomorrow. 

확실히 surely 확실히 알겠어요. I understand clearly. 

직접 directly 직접 가 보세요. Go see for yourself. 

갑자기 suddenly 갑자기 비가 왔어요. It suddenly rained. 

점점 gradually 점점 추워져요. It's getting gradually colder. 

일찍 early 일찍 일어났어요. I woke up early. 

늦게 late 늦게 자요. I sleep late. 

여기저기 here and there 여기저기 찾아봤어요. I looked here and there. 

앞으로 forward 앞으로 나아가요. Let's move forward. 

뒤로 backward 뒤로 물러나세요. Please step back. 

위로 upward 위로 올라가세요. Please go up. 

아래로 downward 아래로 내려오세요. Please come down. 

안 inside 안에 들어오세요. Please come inside. 

밖에 outside 밖에 나가요. I go outside. 

가까이 nearby 가까이 앉으세요. Please sit nearby. 

멀리 far away 멀리 살아요. I live far away. 

어디든 anywhere 어디든 갈 수 있어요. I can go anywhere. 

아무데도 nowhere 아무데도 안 가요. I'm not going anywhere. 
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Section 6: Family & People (251-300) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

가족 family 우리 가족은 4명이에요. There are 4 people in my family. 

아버지 father (formal) 아버지는 의사예요. My father is a doctor. 

아빠 dad (casual) 아빠, 안녕! Hi, Dad! 

어머니 mother (formal) 어머니는 요리를 잘 하세요. My mother cooks well. 

엄마 mom (casual) 엄마, 도와주세요! Mom, help me! 

형 older brother (m) 형이 저보다 키가 커요. My older brother is taller than me. 

오빠 older brother (f) 오빠는 대학생이에요. My older brother is a college student. 

누나 older sister (m) 누나가 음식을 사 왔어요. My older sister bought food. 

언니 older sister (f) 언니는 예쁘세요. My older sister is pretty. 

동생 younger sibling 동생이 학교에 다녀요. My younger sibling goes to school. 

남동생 younger brother 남동생이 축구를 좋아해요. My younger brother likes soccer. 

여동생 younger sister 여동생과 쇼핑했어요. I went shopping with my younger sister. 

할아버지 grandfather 할아버지께서 편지 오셨어요. Grandfather sent a letter. 

할머니 grandmother 할머니께서 김장을 하세요. Grandmother makes kimchi. 

아들 son 아들이 공부를 잘해요. My son studies well. 

딸 daughter 딸이 피아노를 쳐요. My daughter plays piano. 

삼촌 uncle 삼촌이 선물을 주셨어요. My uncle gave me a present. 

이모 aunt (mom's side) 이모가 맛있는 음식을 만들었어요. My aunt made delicious food. 

고모 aunt (dad's side) 고모님은 외국에 살아요. My aunt lives abroad. 

사촌 cousin 사촌과 여행 갔어요. I traveled with my cousin. 

조카 nephew/niece 조카가 태어났어요! My niece/nephew was born! 

손자 grandson 할아버지는 손자를 사랑해요. Grandfather loves his grandson. 

손녀 granddaughter 손녀가 그림을 그렸어요. My granddaughter drew a picture. 

부모님 parents 부모님께 전화했어요. I called my parents. 

배우자 spouse 저의 배우자는 선생님이에요. My spouse is a teacher. 

남편 husband 남편이 회사에 다녀요. My husband works at a company. 

아내 wife 아내가 요리를 했어요. My wife cooked. 

친구 friend 친구와 영화를 봤어요. I watched a movie with my friend. 

친한 친구 close friend 친한 친구와 수다 떨었어요. I chatted with my close friend. 

동료 colleague 동료들과 회의했어요. I had a meeting with colleagues. 

선생님 teacher 선생님, 질문이 있어요. Teacher, I have a question. 

학생 student 저는 대학생이에요. I am a university student. 

의사 doctor 의사 선생님이 진찰하셨어요. The doctor examined me. 

간호사 nurse 간호사님께서 약을 주셨어요. The nurse gave me medicine. 
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경찰 police officer 경찰관이 도와주셨어요. The police officer helped me. 

소방관 firefighter 소방관들이 용감해요. Firefighters are brave. 

요리사 chef 이 레스토랑 요리사는 유명해요. This restaurant's chef is famous. 

변호사 lawyer 변호사님과 상담했어요. I consulted with a lawyer. 

회사원 office worker 아버지는 회사원이세요. My father is an office worker. 

가수 singer 이 가수는 노래를 잘 불러요. This singer sings well. 

배우 actor/actress 그 배우는 영화에 자주 나와요. That actor often appears in movies. 

예술가 artist 저의 친구는 예술가예요. My friend is an artist. 

운동선수 athlete 운동선수들은 건강해요. Athletes are healthy. 

 
 
 
 

Section 7: Body Parts & Health (301-350) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

머리 head 머리가 아파요. My head hurts. 

얼굴 face 얼굴이 예뻐요. Your face is pretty. 

눈 eye 눈이 피곤해요. My eyes are tired. 

코 nose 코가 막혔어요. My nose is stuffy. 

입 mouth 입을 다물어 주세요. Please close your mouth. 

귀 ear 귀가 아파요. My ear hurts. 

머리카락 hair 머리카락을 잘랐어요. I cut my hair. 

목 neck 목이 아파요. My neck hurts. 

어깨 shoulder 어깨가 뻐근해요. My shoulders are stiff. 

팔 arm 팔이 아파요. My arm hurts. 

손 hand 손을 씻으세요. Please wash your hands. 

손가락 finger 손가락을 다쳤어요. I hurt my finger. 

가슴 chest 가슴이 답답해요. My chest feels tight. 

등 back 등이 아파요. My back hurts. 

배 stomach 배가 고파요. I'm hungry. (Lit: My stomach is empty) 

허리 waist 허리가 아파요. My waist hurts. 

다리 leg 다리가 길어요. Your legs are long. 

무릎 knee 무릎을 다쳤어요. I hurt my knee. 

발 foot 발이 시려요. My feet are cold. 

발가락 toe 발가락을 부딪혔어요. I stubbed my toe. 

피부 skin 피부가 좋아요. Your skin is nice. 

심장 heart 심장이 뛰어요. My heart is beating. 

혈액 blood 혈액 검사를 했어요. I got a blood test. 
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뼈 bone 뼈가 부러졌어요. I broke a bone. 

근육 muscle 근육이 아파요. My muscles hurt. 

몸 body 몸이 건강해요. My body is healthy. 

건강 health 건강에 좋아요. It's good for your health. 

질병 disease 질병을 예방하세요. Prevent diseases. 

감기 cold (illness) 감기에 걸렸어요. I caught a cold. 

열 fever 열이 나요. I have a fever. 

기침 cough 기침이 나와요. I have a cough. 

재채기 sneeze 재채기가 나와요. I'm sneezing. 

두통 headache 두통이 심해요. I have a bad headache. 

복통 stomachache 복통이 있어요. I have a stomachache. 

상처 wound 상처가 아파요. The wound hurts. 

약 medicine 약을 먹었어요. I took medicine. 

병원 hospital 병원에 가야 해요. I need to go to the hospital. 

약국 pharmacy 약국에서 약을 사요. I buy medicine at the pharmacy. 

의사 doctor 의사 선생님을 만났어요. I met the doctor. 

간호사 nurse 간호사가 주사를 놓았어요. The nurse gave me an injection. 

치료 treatment 치료를 받고 있어요. I'm receiving treatment. 

수술 surgery 수술이 필요해요. I need surgery. 

휴식 rest 휴식이 필요해요. I need rest. 

 
 
 
 

Section 8: Time & Frequency (351-400) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

시간 time 시간이 없어요 I don't have time 

분 minute 10분 기다렸어요 I waited 10 minutes 

초 second 30초 남았어요 There's 30 seconds left 

시 hour/o'clock 지금 3시예요 It's 3 o'clock now 

오전 AM 오전 8시에 일어나요 I wake up at 8 AM 

오후 PM 오후 2시에 만나요 Let's meet at 2 PM 

새벽 dawn 새벽 4시에 출발해요 We'll depart at 4 AM 

아침 morning 아침 7시에 일어나요 I wake up at 7 AM 

점심 noon 점심 12시에 먹어요 I eat lunch at noon 

저녁 evening 저녁 6시에 만나요 Let's meet at 6 PM 

밤 night 밤 11시에 자요 I sleep at 11 PM 

주 week 2주 후에 갈 거예요 I'll go in 2 weeks 
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주말 weekend 주말에 뭐 할 거예요? What will you do on the weekend? 

월요일 Monday 월요일은 바빠요 Monday is busy 

화요일 Tuesday 화요일에 시험이 있어요 I have an exam on Tuesday 

수요일 Wednesday 수요일은 쉬는 날이에요 Wednesday is my day off 

목요일 Thursday 목요일에 만나요 Let's meet on Thursday 

금요일 Friday 금요일이 기다려져요 I look forward to Friday 

토요일 Saturday 토요일에 여행 가요 I'm traveling on Saturday 

일요일 Sunday 일요일은 쉬어요 I rest on Sunday 

달 month 3달 동안 한국에 살았어요 I lived in Korea for 3 months 

년 year 내년에 졸업해요 I'll graduate next year 

계절 season 어떤 계절을 좋아해요? Which season do you like? 

봄 spring 봄에 꽃이 피어요 Flowers bloom in spring 

여름 summer 여름에 바다에 가요 I go to the beach in summer 

가을 fall 가을은 시원해요 Fall is cool 

겨울 winter 겨울에 눈이 와요 It snows in winter 

지금 now 지금 뭐 해요? What are you doing now? 

아까 earlier 아까 전화 왔어요 Someone called earlier 

방금 just now 방금 도착했어요 I just arrived 

곧 soon 곧 갈 거예요 I'll go soon 

나중에 later 나중에 다시 오세요 Please come back later 

언제 when 언제 왔어요? When did you come? 

요즘 these days 요즘 바빠요 I'm busy these days 

최근에 recently 최근에 한국에 왔어요 I came to Korea recently 

항상 always 항상 행복하세요 Always be happy 

자주 often 자주 만나요 We meet often 

가끔 sometimes 가끔 영화를 봐요 I sometimes watch movies 

거의 almost 거의 다 했어요 I'm almost done 

절대로 never 절대로 안 가요 I'll never go 

보통 usually 보통 7시에 일어나요 I usually wake up at 7 

매일 every day 매일 운동해요 I exercise every day 

매주 every week 매주 월요일에 회의해요 We have meetings every Monday 

매월 every month 매월 1일에 돈을 받아요 I get paid on the 1st every month 

매년 every year 매년 생일을 축하해요 We celebrate birthdays every year 
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Section 9: Places & Directions (401-450) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

집 house/home 집에 가고 싶어요 I want to go home 

학교 school 학교에 다녀요 I attend school 

회사 company 회사에 늦었어요 I was late to work 

병원 hospital 병원에 가야 해요 I need to go to the hospital 

은행 bank 은행에서 돈을 찾았어요 I withdrew money at the bank 

우체국 post office 우체국에서 소포를 보냈어요 I sent a package at the post office 

경찰서 police station 경찰서에 신고했어요 I reported it to the police station 

소방서 fire station 소방서가 어디예요? Where is the fire station? 

약국 pharmacy 약국에서 약을 사요 I buy medicine at the pharmacy 

백화점 department store 백화점에서 쇼핑했어요 I went shopping at the department store 

시장 market 시장에서 과일을 샀어요 I bought fruits at the market 

식당 restaurant 식당에서 저녁을 먹어요 I eat dinner at a restaurant 

카페 café 카페에서 커피를 마셔요 I drink coffee at a café 

호텔 hotel 호텔에 묵고 있어요 I'm staying at a hotel 

공원 park 공원에서 산책해요 I take walks in the park 

도서관 library 도서관에서 공부해요 I study at the library 

영화관 cinema 영화관에서 영화를 봤어요 I watched a movie at the cinema 

놀이공원 amusement park 놀이공원에 갔어요 I went to an amusement park 

해변 beach 해변에서 수영했어요 I swam at the beach 

산 mountain 산에 올라갔어요 I climbed the mountain 

강 river 강가에서 피크닉 했어요 We had a picnic by the river 

바다 sea 바다가 보여요 I can see the sea 

공항 airport 공항에서 친구를 만났어요 I met my friend at the airport 

역 station 역에서 기다리고 있어요 I'm waiting at the station 

버스 정류장 bus stop 버스 정류장에서 내렸어요 I got off at the bus stop 

지하철 subway 지하철을 타고 다녀요 I take the subway 

택시 taxi 택시를 탔어요 I took a taxi 

앞 front 건물 앞에서 만나요 Let's meet in front of the building 

뒤 back 뒤에 서 있던 사람이 누구예요? Who was standing behind? 

왼쪽 left 왼쪽으로 가세요 Please go to the left 

오른쪽 right 오른쪽에 있어요 It's on the right 

위 up/above 위를 보세요 Look up 

아래 down/below 아래에 놓으세요 Please put it down below 



 

Website: koreanlearners.com 
Instagram: @koreanlearnerscom 
Youtube: @koreanlearners_com 

안 inside 안에 들어오세요 Please come inside 

밖 outside 밖에 나가요 I go outside 

옆 beside 옆에 앉으세요 Please sit beside me 

사이 between 우리 사이에 뭐가 있어요? What's between us? 

맞은편 across 맞은편에 은행이 있어요 There's a bank across the street 

모퉁이 corner 모퉁이에서 오른쪽으로 가세요 Turn right at the corner 

중심 center 도시 중심에 살아요 I live in the city center 

동쪽 east 동쪽에서 해가 떠요 The sun rises in the east 

서쪽 west 서쪽으로 가고 있어요 I'm heading west 

남쪽 south 남쪽은 따뜻해요 The south is warm 

북쪽 north 북쪽에 눈이 왔어요 It snowed in the north 

 
 
 

Section 10: Essential Phrases (451-500) 

Korean Meaning Example Sentence Translation 

안녕하세요 Hello 
안녕하세요? 어떻게 

지내세요? 
Hello? How are you? 

안녕히 계세요 
Goodbye (to staying 
person) 

안녕히 계세요! 내일 봐요! Goodbye! See you tomorrow! 

안녕히 가세요 
Goodbye (to leaving 
person) 

안녕히 가세요! 조심히 

들어가세요! 
Goodbye! Get home safely! 

감사합니다 Thank you 도와주셔서 감사합니다 Thank you for helping me 

고맙습니다 Thank you (formal) 선물 고맙습니다 Thank you for the gift 

고마워 Thanks (casual) 고마워! 정말 도움이 됐어 Thanks! That really helped 

미안합니다 I'm sorry (formal) 늦어서 미안합니다 I'm sorry for being late 

죄송합니다 I'm very sorry 실례했습니다. 죄송합니다 I was rude. I'm very sorry 

미안해 Sorry (casual) 미안해! 내가 잘못했어 Sorry! My mistake 

괜찮아요 It's okay 괜찮아요! 걱정하지 마세요 It's okay! Don't worry 

실례합니다 Excuse me 실례합니다, 지나갈게요 Excuse me, let me pass 

잠시만요 One moment please 잠시만요! 전화 받고 올게요 One moment! I'll take this call 

알겠습니다 I understand 알겠습니다. 바로 할게요 I understand. I'll do it right away 

모르겠어요 I don't know 저도 모르겠어요 I don't know either 

다시 말해 주세요 Please say again 천천히 다시 말해 주세요 Please say it again slowly 

무엇을 도와 

드릴까요? 
How can I help you? 무엇을 도와 드릴까요? How may I help you? 

여기 있어요 Here it is 여기 있어요! 제가 찾았어요 Here it is! I found it 

어디예요? Where is it? 화장실은 어디예요? Where is the bathroom? 

누구세요? Who is it? 거기 누구세요? Who's there? 
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왜요? Why? 왜 안 왔어요? Why didn't you come? 

어떻게요? How? 이거 어떻게 사용하나요? How do I use this? 

언제예요? When? 파티는 언제예요? When is the party? 

뭐예요? What? 이게 뭐예요? What is this? 

몇 시예요? What time? 지금 몇 시예요? What time is it now? 

얼마예요? How much? 이거 얼마예요? How much is this? 

어때요? How is it? 한국 음식 어때요? How is Korean food? 

정말요? Really? 정말요? 믿을 수 없어요 Really? I can't believe it 

네 Yes 네, 맞아요 Yes, that's correct 

아니요 No 아니요, 틀렸어요 No, that's wrong 

아마도 Maybe 아마도 내일 갈 거예요 Maybe I'll go tomorrow 

당연히요 Of course 
당연히요! 기꺼이 

도와줄게요 
Of course! I'll gladly help 

절대로 안 돼요 Absolutely not 절대로 안 돼요! 위험해요 Absolutely not! It's dangerous 

조심하세요 Be careful 비가 와요. 조심하세요 It's raining. Be careful 

축하해요 Congratulations 생일 축하해요! Happy birthday! 

행운을 빌어요 Good luck 
시험 잘 보세요! 행운을 

빌어요 
Good luck on your exam! 

건배! Cheers! 
새해 복 많이 받으세요! 

건배! 
Happy new year! Cheers! 

잘 자요 Good night 내일 봐요! 잘 자요 See you tomorrow! Good night 

잘 지냈어요? How have you been? 오랜만이에요! 잘 지냈어요? 
Long time no see! How have 
you been? 

처음 뵙겠습니다 Nice to meet you 
안녕하세요! 처음 

뵙겠습니다 
Hello! Nice to meet you 

이름이 뭐예요? What's your name? 이름이 뭐예요? What is your name? 

어디에서 왔어요? Where are you from? 어디에서 왔어요? Where are you from? 

한국어 할 줄 

알아요? 

Can you speak 
Korean? 

한국어 할 줄 알아요? Do you speak Korean? 

영어 할 줄 

알아요? 

Can you speak 
English? 

영어 할 줄 알아요? Do you speak English? 

천천히 말해 

주세요 
Please speak slowly 

한국어는 천천히 말해 

주세요 
Please speak Korean slowly 

다시 한 번 말해 

주세요 
Please say it again 다시 한 번 말해 주세요 Please say it again 

알아들었어요 I understood 네, 알아들었어요 Yes, I understood 

모르겠어요 I don't understand 죄송해요, 모르겠어요 Sorry, I don't understand 

도와주세요 Help me 도와주세요! Help me! 

위험해요 It's dangerous 가지 마세요! 위험해요! Don't go! It's dangerous! 
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